From:  Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 10/8/2010 11:33:56 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: SCE Advice 2440-E

Following up on the vin I just left - here are SCE's Confidentiality
Provisions - See SCE protocols, Article 8.

Regards,
Sean

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities
Commission | Tel (415) 703-3791
hitp//www.cpuec.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this ¢-mail is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and it may contain information that is privileged,

confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: AdviceTariffManager@sce.com [mailto:AdviceTariffManager@sce.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 2:18 PM

To: Simon, Sean A.

Subject: SCE Advice 2440-E

On February 11, 2010, SCE filed Advice 2440-E with the Commission.

Title:

Establishment of Participation Instructions and Standard Power Purchase
Agreement (PPA) for use in Request for Offers (RFO) from Independent
Power Producers (IPPs) for Southern California Edison Company's (SCE)
Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Program

(See attached file: 2440-E (Part 1 of 1).pdf)
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To view other SCE advice letters, please click on the following URL
address: http//www.sce.com/AboutSCE/Regulatory/adviceletters/

This notice is being sent to all parties on SCE's GO 96-B and
A.08-03-015 service lists.

Advice Letter Group

Southern California Edison Company
Fax (626) 302-4829
AdviceTariftManager@sce.com
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